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TO: International Building Code Technical Advisory Group and All Interested 
Parties 

FROM: Todd Beyreuther, IBC TAG Chair  

SUBJECT: Review Code Change Petitions  

LOCATION: Online Only 
Zoom or phone option: 
Please click this link to join the meeting: 
888 788 0099 (Toll Free) 
Meeting ID: 812 6576 4617 
Password: 824935 
 

DATE:  Thursday, October 9, 2025 
TIME:  1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. 

AGENDA 
 Public 

Comment 
TAG 

Action 

1. Welcome and Introductions X  

2. Review and Approve Agenda X X 

3. Review and Approve Minutes: September 3, 2025 X X 

4. Temporary Emergency Shelters  
RCW 19.27.042(3)     SB 5553 

X X 

5. Dwelling Unit Size 
RCW 19.27.801     HB 2071 

X X 

6. Other Business X X 

7. Adjourn   

Please Click Here to see meeting documents. 
 
*The appropriateness for Public Comment and/or TAG Action is dependent on the nature of the 
discussion and the other business. 
 

mailto:dustin.curb@des.wa.gov
https://des-wa.zoom.us/j/81265764617?pwd=KJzlpzBBOxXSMcJEROI7N6gtcz5cFT.1
https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=19.27.042
https://lawfilesext.leg.wa.gov/biennium/2023-24/Pdf/Bills/Session%20Laws/Senate/5553.SL.pdf?cite=2023%20c%2047%20s%201
https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=19.27.801
https://lawfilesext.leg.wa.gov/biennium/2023-24/Pdf/Bills/Session%20Laws/House/2071-S2.SL.pdf?cite=2024%20c%20183%20s%202
https://sbcc.wa.gov/event/1868

